SOUTH MIDDLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Telephone: 717-258-6484
Facsimile: 717-258-4667
www.smsd.us

Administration Office
4 Academy Street, Suite 100
Boiling Springs, PA 17007

TO: Parents/Guardians and Students
FROM: South Middleton School District Principals
RE: Student Handbook (Code of Conduct)

Every student in the South Middleton School District is given a “Student Handbook™. The
Student Handbook outlines the policies and educational programs of the South Middleton School
District which are most important to the parents, students, faculty, and staff of our schools. In
addition, it includes the rules, regulations, and procedures which stem from those policies.

The Student Handbook was developed by students, parents/guardians, teachers, staff, and
administrators in order to promote an orderly, safe, scholastic, and productive learning
environment while stressing student self-discipline through an understanding of their rights and
responsibilities.

We strongly encourage your family to review and utilize the Student Handbook so that together
your family can make the most of the academic, social, and extra-curricular opportunities that are
offered in the South Middleton School District.

Please be aware that the Student Handbook does not include all policies of the South Middleton
School District. If you have any questions about the details of specific policies in this handbook
or questions about additional policies, please contact the building principal.

In closing, we would like to invite your involvement in our school through participation in
various school activities and events. We look forward to working with your family during the
school year.
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